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A E 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
A MHE
. 4.34 3.44 0.7 -
(%) 3.24
Y=GDP
318.06 338.4 364.14 365.19 :
(Ad9)
=
1% GDP 91,336.92 96,414.48 101,386.82 103,181.17 -
(PPP, $)
olct M2
= i GDP 56.722.27 60,296.79 64,578.77 65.627 :
My
.86 109.5 113.63 126.3 -
(% of GDP) 106.8
271458
0. 0.58 0.44 15 :
(%) 0.53
MolE
. 2.18 2.1 2.3 -
(%) 2.08
2 -
ot 338,081.96 373.236.67 411.759.47 390,652
N 291,908 .31 327,688.78 370,503.68 359,180 -
(aues) 908, 688, 503, '
ey :
(H40F§) 46,173.65 45,547 .89 41,255.79 31,472
et L
|(‘2;HD|_T;_L 246,557 .41 279,893.97 287,665.38 279,450 301,757.08
0|22
. 152 186 2.51 0.62
o 0.96
e
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20164

No =713 S4($)

1 SeelIiset= 44,351,816,724
2 = 43,261,078,996
3 ataj|o| A|of 35,634,041,691
4 oI L Ao} 26,589,983,690
5 E 22,754,001,675
6 Other Asia, nes 14,734,567,707
7 g 14,562,066,267
8 CHatol= 14,520,547,409
9 EtO| 13,765,780,710
10 HIEY 11,353,587,711

<AtE&% : UN Comtrade>
20174

No =7ty =4($)

1 SIRIUSS= 54,038,551,515
2 = 46,010,511,705
3 Z2|0|A|OF 39,579,726,696
4 QI Ao} 27,951,578,870
5 o= 24,183,045,805
6 g2 17,056,687,957
7 chatol= 16,743,890,695
8 Other Asia, nes 16,609,343,719
9 EtO| 14,691,350,375




10 HIEY 12,294,272,008

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20184

No 204y 3($)

1 SeUSet= 50,396,447,013
2 = 48,665,607,988
3 22 0[AlO} 44,891,020,803
4 ol | A|O} 32,949,433,961
5 E 31,863,381,349
6 42 19,992,827,795
7 Other Asia, nes 16,958,319,504
g CHatol= 15,653,822,200
9 EtO] 15,555,644,555
10 AE|Ye|0} 12,670,164,096

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =7ty Cha

1 S3ISet= 51,619,171,834
2 g3 44,424,640,036
3 20| AlO} 41,236,590,188
4 o= 34,457,188,136
5 QI Aot 27,362,458,144
6 2= 17,682,248,951
7 Other Asia, nes 16,388,918,343
8 EtO] 16,096,230,282
9 CHstal2 15,249,438,228
10 HIEY 12,961,244,261

<At2H : UN Comtrade)
- £ M2l 1071=2(2l2 54)

2016\



2019y 39
SeRelIvlsst= 40,493,111,791
{0l AlO} 32,235,197,931
0|2 30,999,015,193
Other Asia, nes 23,294,855,825
U= 21,291,303,122
chstol= 17,016,594,910
QI A0} 13,994,350,657
=4 8,724,935,712
atA 8,551,691,203
AF2C{Or2tH[Of 8,127,039,655
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20174
No 2019 3%($)
SIS set= 45,343,520,865
22 0[AlO} 38,859,611,295
E 34,619,091,453
Other Asia, nes 27,139,325,325
e 20,484,618,230
CHstol= 16,180,461,810
QI UH|AlO} 15,131,500,294
=Y 9,490,533,802
LA 9,158,636,333
AF2C{ot2tH|Of 9,154,698,626
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20184
No =73 Ehalt))
1 SIRIUSS= 49,634,337,019
2 20| AlO} 42,774,625,699
3 o2 42,103,026,512
4 Other Asia, nes 31,417,966,939




5 U= 22,149,226,188
6 QI U|AlO} 15,211,821,591
7 cHetel= 14,192,809,552
8 AC{ot2tH|of 12,631,328,056
9 oA 11,425,487,593
10 AQA 10,144,363,409
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =27tY 2ol

1 S3RI0Set= 49,032,832,842
2 ol 44,061,666,140
3 Z2|0|A|OF 42,253,594,411
4 Other Asia, nes 32,376,376,188
5 a4z 20,268,355,837
6 QI UH|AlO} 15,713,871,440
7 cHetel= 15,609,991,497
8 oA 12,231,773,575
9 ooz 11,519,320,826
10 =4 10,111,239,857

<A29 : UN Comtrade)
L. 224 429

- 491 107 £2E2

20164
No HS CODE el ($)
2NNt HEEY[0|22| - HED| - =2|3]= -
1 854231 SE7| - 22 (clock) - E}O|¥(timing) E| 2Lt 11 gt 30,014,615,867
o 3|28 Zt& AR = Aragint]
2 854239 7|E} 29,448,438,792
3 271019 7|Et 23,644,083,330
4 999999 SRO| A H( 2| E2 AE. 15,947,317,037




5 271012 ZEAREEMR)A ZAHF 12,456,672,861

6 710813 1 5te| Botset Hkol A 9,522,671,997

7 854232 22| 7,722,788,936

8 880330 HIg7|Lt 2 EE{el O 8o 22E 6.247,015,155

9 851712 ME2] SAYOILE O 8o| B4 SALE A3 5,218,991,152

10 847330 A847130 sigsts 7|70l REED H4E 4,167,783,699

<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20174

No HS CODE =9 =4($)

1 271019 7|Et 31,212,637,505

2 854239 7|et 30,816,019,408
L2 MMet HEE[022] - MEY| - =2|3|2 -

3 854231 S37| - 25 (clock) - EIO|Y(timing) &=Lt 11 & 30,734,202,753
9| 3|25 Z&E A= AEelth]

4 999999 SFO0| A HE[R] g2 &E. 21,250,308,036

5 271012 FEFEEHHA ZHF 14,539,186,617

6 854232 o222 13,661,736,377

7 710813 1 5te| Bt et Ekol A 11,309,257,697

8 880330 B (Lt HE|SE2 O 5o 225 6,199,794,921

9 851712 AEe] SAUYOILE 11 gto] 24 SAYE A3} 4,501,126,353

10 847330 847120 siiEot= 7| A2 R2EL B45E 4,441,086,133

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No HS CODE == Eaalt))

1 271019 7|Et 33,949,608,043

2 854239 7|Et 33,356,629,850

3 999999 20 Y| g2 HE. 26,444,975,806
T2 MMt HEE[H22] - MEY| - =2|3|2 -

4 854231 SE7| - 2= (clock) - EIO|Y (timing) S|=Lt 1 8f 25,499,800,556
9| 3|25 Z& A= Al

5 854232 o 22| 19,621,214,896

6 271012 FEFEEHHA ZHF 18,068,105,541




7 710813 1 5tel Bt 2ol A 10,965,229,435

8 880330 HIY|Lt A2 FE2 O 5ol REF 6,341,494,299
9 841112 20| 252 27HE 25t A 4,895,994,990
10 210690 7|Et 4,750,193,677

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20194
No HS CODE =59 Chalt)
1 854239 7|Et 35,193,222,968
2 271019 7|E 29,357,951,995
3 999999 FOll A Y= 2| ke HE. 21,525,511,957

D2 MMt AEZ2[HZ22] - HEY| - =2[3|=2 -

4 854231 SE7| - 2= (clock) - EtO|Y (timing) |=ZLt 1 g 21,200,841,917
ol 522 2& I ARQCH

5 854232 22| 16,600,221,417
6 271012 BEAREEM) A ZHZ 16,589,081,322
7 710813 1 8to| Btytash 2kl A 11,452,170,890
8 880330 iYLt A2 EE2 O 5o REF 6,407,573,303
9 841112 2130|2522 RS 2A5t= A 5,433,984,835
10 210690 7|Et 5,172,856,951

<At2H : UN Comtrade)

- 491 107 £ES

2016
No HS CODE =59 Chalt)
1 854239 7|Et 36,146,831,205
2 271019 7|E 23,209,724,801
3 270900 ARt ALY (BFE M) (FFZ2 Hgetth 15,047,424,152

HEHIHQF HESY (22| - HEY| - =232 -
4 854231 =& (clock) - E}O[Y (timing) &|=ZLt O & 11,382,409,552
9| QIES AE A= 2]

5 271012 FEREEmA 2ASF 9,858,658,847

=13
T

I

1o

6 710813 BIOtSe 2Rl A 9,816,879,382

7 841191 HEAHEL HETZ=H2{o| A 5,512,038,222




8 880330 iYLt A2 EE2 O 5o REF 5,055,718,786

9 851712 AEe SHUYOILL O §of B4 SHUYE A 4,671,744,919
10 999999 SFO| A YE[R] 42 &= 4,623,530,418

<At2H : UN Comtrade)

20174
No HS CODE =9 =4($)
1 854239 7|} 39,533,180,608
2 271019 7|} 34,189,321,113
3 270900 Mot AYR(RHEH) (X2 sHyih) 21,419,911,344
4 271012 FAFEEH A 2AF 12,538,886,239
5 710813 T 5ko| BUtE s B el A 11,801,148,725

2Nt HES (|22 - HET| - =232
6 854231 Z27| - 22(clock) - Ef0|Y (timing) 3|2t 1 & 11,596,388, 264
o] 3|22 22 2012 AReCY]

7 841191 HEAHEL HED2HE2{o| A 6,303,262,090
8 880330 HIZ|Lt He|SH2 O el B2 5,924,572,934
9 854232 22| 5,104,214,453
10 851712 HE SAUYOILL O gHo| B4 SAUYE H5}Y| 4,986,283,851

<AI29 : UN Comtrade)

2018\
No HS CODE == Eaalt))
1 854239 7|Et 39,490,600,624
2 271019 7|et 38,839,759,023
3 270900 Mret Y R(ESH) (72 ctget) 27,935,616,478
4 271012 ZAREEMmt ZHE 15,504,640,864
5 710813 1 sto| BHHR s 2okl 12,174,334,041

2NNt HEEY[0|22| - HED| - =2|3]= -
6 854231 SE7| - 22 (clock) - E}O|(timing) E| 2Lt 11 gt 11,543,863,680

ol 522 2& 2L ARQCH

7 854232 22| 9,023,464,501

8 841191 HEAHEL HED2HE2{o| A 8,951,745,671

9 880330 HIZ|Lt He|SH2 O el B2 7,061,429,836




10 847330 A|8471201 S5z 7| A2l FEESU F&5F 4,897,521,438

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20194
No HS CODE =59 Chalt)
1 854239 7|Et 33,440,482,101
2 271019 7|E 31,971,111,399
3 270900 ARt YR (EHH) (AR2 SHystt) 24,277,331,261
4 271012 FEUFEEmA 2AS 13,930,924,348

DM Mot AEZ[HZ22] - HEY| - =2|3|=2 -
5 854231 57| - 25(clock) - EfO[Y(timing) B|2Lt 1 §F 12,637,528,481
9| 3|25 Z& A= &gl

[

6 841191 HEAHEL HEo2HE2{o| A 11,082,953,535
7 854232 o222 10,628,784,665
8 710813 1 8tef Bi7tse 24 A 8,527,683,479
9 880330 HA7|LE el SEel 1 5ol BE25 7,515,003,917
10 847330 A|847120] siiFst= 7|Ael 2L F45F 5,647,116,444

<At2H : UN Comtrade)



5t23t0| 429

3RO HREYR 0

| +29 20442
2016 12,459 6,806 5,653
2017 11,652 8,905 2,747
2018 11,782 7,974 3,808
2019 12,768 6,660 6,108
2020 8,205 6,947 1,258
IR : FFLAY3D
L. 2 29 &5
- B1=2o| HRU=Z A9 107 $2E2(20194)
(B39 : arg)
No TE(MTI ATHS)) E= $23Y £93Y L
1 8311 M3 ZEE A 2,173 1,540 632
2 7461 et 2,950 6 2,943
3 1332 a5 2,515 7 2,507
4 1111 = 157 8 148
5 1331 YR 741 0 740
6 1333 HEQUSS 81 0 81
7 7322 BHEX A 2R YHIRE 194 118 76
8 1335 7 217 489 -273
9 7321 B XA 28| 123 836 -713
10 7111 =7 155 3 152
- sh=to| HEA =2 A9 1070 £+28E5(20209 (108))
(B39 : arg)
No TE(MTI ATHS)) =29 $23Y 239 L




1 8311 3 2,041 2,040 1
2 7461 el 1,118 18 1,100
3 1332 974 4 970
4 1111 345 5 340
5 1331 323 0 323
6 1333 214 0 214
7 7322 || 28 202 113 89
8 1335 138 311 -173
9 7321 135 1,394 -1,259
10 7111 131 3 128
- Bt=o| BEA = 49 1070 +~YUE
9 : Ky
No TE(MTI 4EH]) o =9 4
1 8311 2,173 1,540 632
2 7321 123 836 -713
3 1335 217 489 -273
4 7152 12 326 -314
5 8131 21 354 -334
6 8315 A2|29o|m 47 309 -262
7 2262 19 201 -182
8 2290 34 236 -203
9 1334 0 102 -103
10 7322 B 2 S 194 118 76
- gh=o| B2 49 1070 +4E5(20204 (109))
o : W)
No TE(MTI4EH)) = A2
1 8311 3| 2Lt A 2,041 2,040 1
2 7321 135 1,394 -1,259
3 1335 138 311 -173
4 7152 7 300 -293




5 8131 ARE 18 280 -262
6 8315 2|20/ 57 258 -201
7 2262 ol% & 29 220 -191
8 2290 7|EtE EetetAlE 43 182 -139
9 1334 LIIZLE} 0 122 -122
10 7322 =AM 2 EHHEE 202 113 89

Alzd :




BYY s Ewds Azax | wEn Hl D
A7tE=, QI A|Of, 22f|o|
ASEAN Free Trade Area AlOF, e, efj=, EZLLO],
(AFTA) HIEL 2loA Ojok}, ZHEC] 1992-01-28 1993-01-01
ot
New Zealand-Singapore
Comprehensive Economic Lzlae Aljtna 2000-11-14 | 2001-01-01
Partnership (ANZSCEP)
Japan-Singapore Economic
Partnership Agreement UL AVIEE 2002-01-13 | 2002-11-30
(JSEPA)
Europ.ea.n Freg Trade 2204, 2I5|HIERR, =24
Association-Singapore Free o] ofojaaic 2002-06-26 | 2003-01-01
Trade Agreement (ESFTA) ' ===
Singapore-Australia Free == Al
AtE2 -02- -07-
Trade Agreement (SAFTA) =T f 2003-02-17 | 2003-07-28
United States-Singapore
Free Trade Agreement 0|=, A7tx= 2003-05-06 | 2004-01-01
(USSFTA)
Singapore-Jordan Free QEH AItE= 2004-05-16 | 2005-08-22
Trade Agreement (SJFTA) el
2=, A7IEE, QI Ao}, &
ASEAN-China Free Trade 20| A|OF, He|Tl, Ej=, EZEL}
' ' ! 2004-11-29 | 2005-07-01
Area (ACFTA) 0|, HIEL, 2teA O|Qkd}, 2+
B0}t
India-Singapore
hensive E i
Comprehensive Economic | o). 512 2005-06-29 | 2005-08-01
Cooperation Agreement
(CECA)
Trans-Pacific Strategic
Economic Partnership FLIO|, FAE, 22 2005-07-18 | 2006-05-28
(TPSEP)
Korea-Singapore Free Trade | _
52, A2 -08- -03-
Agreement (KSFTA) ot=, i 2005-08-04 | 2006-03-02
P -Si F
anama-singapore Free IO}, AlVpE 2 2006-03-01 | 2006-07-24

Trade Agreement (PSFTA)




ASEAN-Korea Free Trade

O||

Sl AIZFZE OIC A0},
2|0 IAIOF,%'E’-IJH,EH%, B2t

2006-08-24 | 2007-06-01
Area (AKFTA) 0|, HIEY, 2teA OjQkdt, 2+
=cjo}
UE, AVtE=E QI U|AlOF, &
éSEAN Jhapar'1 E i SOl 1[0, Z2[E, Bf=, 2L 2008-04-14 | 2008-12-01
PomprehgnsxjeCEcF?nomm Ol BIEL 2toA DjofT} 2t
artnership ( ) wiciof
Peru-Singapore Free Trade
M2, AR -05- -08-
Agreement (PeSFTA) 1=, A7t 2008-05-28 | 2009-08-01
China-Singapore Free Trade Al
Z32 AtE2 -10- -01-
Agreement (CSFTA) 2=, i 2008-10-23 | 2009-01-01
Gulf Cooperation Council- AP C|Of2HH|OF, FIEIZ, 2
Singapore Free Trade O|E, Hi2f|Ql, 20t ofgfojofel| | 2008-12-15 | 2013-09-01
Agreement (GSFTA) ololE
. S, FREUHE AViEE Qe
?SEIANdAFUStr?IIadNeAW HIAIOF, S=olA[or, I, & 2009-02-27 | 2010-01-01
ealand Free Trade Area 2 s2y0] HEY 2o
(AANZFTA) olotor. zrsCiof
Ol A7tEZ Ol A|Of, &
ASEAN-India Free Trade 2f[O|A|OF, T[T, Ef=, E2Lt
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Area (AIFTA) 0|, HIEL, 2t O|Qkd}, 2+
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FAER2|Z} A2 -04- -07-
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Turkey-Singapore Free Trade
E{7|, A7tE2 -11- -10-
Agreement (TRSFTA) 171, 47t 2015-11-14 | 2017-10-01
B, A7IEE, Qe Alof, &
ASEAN-Hong Kong, China 2{|0|A|O}, Ta|T, Efj=, B2}
2017-11-12 | 2019-06-11
Free Trade Area (AHKFTA) 0|, HEY, 2teA ojorat, 2
=cjo}
Sri Lanka - Singapore Free A
A2|EIE A2 2018-01-2 2018-05-01
Trade Agreement (SLSFTA) &7t St 018-01-23 | 2018050
H ol=o EF
The Comprehenswe and &2 L=l ALt 23 |22 TPP ErE| M (723 _
Progressn/.e.Agreement. for ol orO[A[O} BA|D. & | 2018-03-09 | 2018-11-20 January 2317)2 11022
Trans-Pacific Partnership 20z “E Bl Lt S 322 7|2 TPPOI|A
(CPTPP) U= IS, HES CPTPPZ HA
AEZ|0f, "2|0), Z7t2|0},
. AfO| A A2, |IOLE, oA
The European Union- EL|0} T2tE mata =of
Singapore Free Trade ' ' ' ' 2018-10-19 | 2019-11-21

Agreement (EUSFTA)
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ks gaud=7t AU E o
Pacific Alliance - Singapore AR, e 22H| | B =] =
Free Trade Agreement =
Of, I &

Eurasian Economic Union-
Singapore Free Trade
Agreement

2{AlO}, REIRA, 7}
AISAEE Ot=0L|Of
7|27 AAE

HZE Z gE A FTA (2019-10-

Regional Comprehensive
Economic Partnership (RCEP)

SUS, 57, 33,
chatelz, 2, 47t

EE QI lA[OF, &
2f|OAJOF, H2[T, Ef
=, ERLI0[, HIEY,
etes 0ot ZHE
cjot

St HIEEE BEE &
1574=0] 20194 11& 4 &3
=2 EHEM2n 20203 1€
15¢ Mg
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Ol oM SEE= QA 8 S AdE sl elSstst A0
(Kosher) QI3 20|, ALF0f cist 2let

A =
o — o
O|A[OF JAKIM, QI=U|AIOF MUIRF & 3413 A= SRS 7|2 MUIS(H7IEE Ol E2lal)7t g 1S5S &alst %'Ef.
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=10 CHhttp://www.muis.gov.sg/). 202 SH20o|M AVIEE &2 QIS 2
2} g AR MUISL| 4tat7| 2l Warees HalalE S3all RIgot™ EICt Warees Halal2 §t= icc QISH 2 Of|0|dA|= A H ol HYat
1 0| st HFLAO|M 2 A2 RISHO| E0|SHC

LAQA0| 2R AE V|YQU HIS 'l F, SRR Y ASS =Y 2E5| AT YEHOIL). sh= 7|Yo| - J22A|1 20t
2013 L AU GA 2|22 J7HEE MUIS 22 Q1SS #S3eh Z20|E 2|7, Y S TAHS D=l AET S E US= ¢
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FhLICH(Health Canada)
- @2 (Japan Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare)
- 0|=(US Food and Drug Administration)

- S& (European Union Notified Bodies) &

o reference 50| THE MALEH 27 oig
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*Z15 (Expedited): 9| =7t 3 Z|A §F 2L 0|4 of7f B0 ST 2 Z|0lA] 2|
Ot 2A| Listr| ok2 AR, = 9 AP 2|4 T O 0|4 o7t gt
S 2| O| 40l 3{7HE Bt s HEZ|0fA 2|4 3 O] HIE

*ZAl(Immediate): & 27} £ | =
2 A 712 S ol o ROME AHF QS

S
U MAHSZ ST Al 2 Qr 2|71 LdStA| A1 &
*ZA|(full): &7] 3742 L0l 3iYsHA| = B9

4) WA AE AHSE L BAI RS}

AIIEZ2 = AH|ZF ES(QHA7|&) +4 (Consumer Protection 'Safety Requirements' Registration Scheme; CPSR)S E35f| A7t&

2 pQEl= JAHT| HES0| A EE AEFAS ZSZoH=SF He|stl UL AHZAIEE P2 ARE, 2002, MED|, H&d0, of
Ol S 33712 SF| HAMT|A|Z0l| Cali Z2|stet. siY AES Y7222 £, RSt PAle ASS0| 7= 7|20l &
ot GRS S22 E5l| &0l £ 2|55t QHMOLA(SAFETY Mark)E M Z0| £2tat o| 27} QICt 22| 7|2l SPRING Singapore=
7|20l gfotA| A2 M SO0l U/ HE 22 TS| L AF 34 PSS UE & UCH

5) 7IHAIE tid OlHA| 284 2t 2R B 7| A A(MELS and MEPS)

o 92 ol z| 2t A =(Mandatory Energy Labelling Scheme; MELS)2}t 2|20 R &Z& 7| (Minimum Energy Performance

Standards; MEPS)2 A7tE2 StAH(NEA)Q| A7IEE W 7HHAE2| O|HA| 287 22| A AO|C 71 A|IE Hitats o|H2| 28

58, HlHA| B[, O|H{2[H|E, EHE S0| HA|E 2tHS | FH o2 RaU50f ottt O|HA| 284 &5 F A= oo, 27|
TVE UIdLZ ot 228 1eaFE 2128 56522 LIFORICH W9 AR 2[4 185RH 21 28 45874 4
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6) @+ 229 2|4 S5 MEV| Tl S4|



AJIE2 22 ZAHPUB)E A4 284 S22 HEQ! Water Efficiency Labeling Scheme(WELS)
A= (Voluntary WELS)2t 2|24 = (Mandatory WELS)2 LHH =0 2| FA|= tidof Y s = &= HA4, %*% [, AF7I, MIEED|, Al
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AIIEEZ 28 2 E2 A7HEE ZM8 (Customs Act) 2t 2 22| (Regulation of Imports and Export Act), 12|11 O|2f 2+

(£, =, BIE[0], /7], 7|82 S)2 GSTet 22l= &F MBIAMQ 2ME EF3H0F

=
=2 02 4742 E522 LHHR|= 25 F2tM(non-dutiable) 282 &=Lt

o

Ch. SFR[ 2 A 7HE 204 A

o F&(intoxicating liquors)
o GHiA|E (tobacco products)
o zt&(motor vehicles)

o M QA E (petroleum products)

UY RS FZ3HE Z2 B B2 MY 4 AUCH Y22 S5 HE0| AAYR £ HNE F2 MBI Y LSS ZUsts
MBSl MHOR 2 B2 AHE 4 UCH B2 el LoIM 2SYRSOR BA4YS 511 BAES BHO| 012011 5 49
APt 8 2719 F42 BEE 28 BEAS MEO| HS5H0 MO B3 SYNS LT 4 UCH BHSIE 22 A2 B
Of S QB 4 GO0 AU AR 42 U D ZY ARE B2, SO} BTt

HAHE LotEE= ™
TYMet EEAH|M Fo et TFE MBS WES MM le 4 ot

HIHEIE 2|AE FA o2 251 7| W20]| 2| AE0| FIIZ[2] g2 52 TYMe SSA8M 2t ti0| ot 2t H2tstH &
Ct. HS Codes 8At2|E 7I1E22 AESIL UL

E2Y UME 2 AEWTIEZ 2M): https://www.customs.gov.sg/businesses/valuation-duties-taxes-fees/duties-and-
dutiable-goods/list-of-dutiable-goods
HS Code 2H7|(A7tE2 ZEMIZ): https://www.tradenet.gov.sg/tradenet/portlets/search/searchHSCA/searchinitHSCA.do
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mailto:ask_Lisa@dhl.com
https://www.logistics.dhl/sg-en/home.html

o TNT Express Worldwide

(S) Pte Ltd

=h 5 Changi South Lane, 01-01 C&P Changi Districentre, Singapore 486045
HSHHS +65 1800 214 1111
oy investor.relations@tnt.com
https://www.tnt.com/express/en_sg/site/shipping-
E (0|7 tools/mytnttwo.html?gclid=CjOKCQiAoo7gBRDuUARIsANeJKUaNUoUcdm8yWNBb 1ESIDoLVNOIL
GpQJgEHNNDOLQhzxIYOf-Isy1S8aAsUSEALwW_wcB

o United Parcel Service Si

ngapore Pte Ltd

A Changi South Avenue 2, Singapore 486064
SIS +65 1800 738 3388
ooy custsvcsgen@ups.com
E 0|2 https://www.ups.com/sg/en/help-center/contact.page? WT.svl=Footer

o Aramex International Logistics Private Ltd

=N 2 Changi North Street 1, #02-01 Gand Venture Technology Building, Singapore 498828
HSHHE +65 6543 0300

o|o SINExporess@aramex.com
EH 02| https://www.aramex.com/

o S.F. Express (S) Pte Ltd

=AM 1 Park Road, #01-83 People's Park Complex, Singapore 059108
HEHE 1800311 1111

o|oj sin_sales@sf-express.com
EHO|Z| http://www.sf-express.com/sg/en/

o Singapore Post Limited

A 10 Eunos Rd 8 Singapore Post Centre, Singapore 408600
SIS +65 6222 5777
o|of singpost@singpost.com
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https://www.tnt.com/express/en_sg/site/shipping-tools/mytnttwo.html?gclid=Cj0KCQiAoo7gBRDuARIsANeJKUaNUoUcdm8yWNBb1ESJDoLVN9LlGpQJgEHNnD0LQhzxlYOf-lsy1S8aAsUSEALw_wcB
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https://www.ups.com/sg/en/help-center/contact.page?WT.svl=Footer
mailto:SINExporess@aramex.com
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mailto:singpost@singpost.com

=H0| 2|

http://www singpost.com

o D'Trans Pte Ltd

FA 33 Ubi Ave 3 #04-34 Vertex Singapore 408868
S +65 6841 6266

ooy sales@dtrans.com.sg
E10]Z| http://www.dtrans.com.sg
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- Aerospace

- Consumer Business

- Creative Industries

- Electronics

- Energy &Chemicals

- Information &Communication Technology
- Logistics &Supply Chain Management
- Medical Technology

- Natural Resources

- Oil &Gas Equipment &Services

- Pharmaceuticals &Biotechnology

- Precision Engineering

- Professional Services

- Urban Solutions &Sustainability
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- MAEZ| YR 7|22 2 A& (www.place2lease.com)
- OIIE Y S QUCHH|: AHTHR| 24 I[N ITCIH AZIIAS A4, dH(UW-2=24 &Y 4 8)

HYE U229 ZR= UYL Y227t AHOICE EWAp7F S0 A7HEE 2|4 BR|= F 7302 Y08 #22 0| & 30%=
CBD(Central Business District)0il ?|2|3l T, CBD A|H2 Ha|oh Y21} QIS A H7I 229 58, 4YSHAIZ ULl 2
z C

AL O=4 7Y, 28, 2AHEU S dSAH|IA 7Y SO

it
r

A

o Tuas Biomedical Park(TBP)

T2 29,000 EB0|E

22| 128 Tuas South Avenue 3

1 A2tR:11.27~14.72 A71ZE2 Se{/He0|E/d
30 Q2t=: 185~233 AlVIZ2E2{/ HR0|E/H

S| AR MR 2| ZEITO)
A3} +65 6883 3559
0|t askjtc@jtc.gov.sg
o EH|0|Z|: https://www jtc.gov.sg/industrial-land-and-space/Pages/tuas-biomedical-
park.aspx

O O O

© 3602 FYHO[E] F29| LHYPTR| 2 HIO| 20 E|ZZ 0| A 20| Sotel HHHYA|FL2 Jurong@—-2t
H| 2 Tuas@—0fl 21Y5t0] Ch9| Sd257 Y Yol AU

o YUF7|Y: Merck, Novartis, Pfizer, Lonza, Amgen, Roche &

o CleanTech Park

T2 22,500~37,500H 2 0[E

21| 1-3 Cleantech Loop

1d YAt 31.25 A7HEE G2/ EY0|E/d
30 Y2k=: 550 Y72 e/ BY0|E/d




o ety A7tEE AATZ|Z2|ZH (JTC)
g olapyy | © W2 +65 6883 3559
o O|H|¥: askjtc@jtc.gov.sg
o EI|0|Z|: https://www jtc.gov.sg/industrial-land-and-space/Pages/cleantech-park.aspx
bl o CleanTech Parke= /g_7t£§ 2|z 18 H|ZUA MACR|Z2, 2010 108 CleanTech OneO| &
SEA2H 2030E72| & 374 A|F7t &tE of| ZolCt,

AI2H : Y7122 LGRS (TO)D

72 2|94 of

o Changi Business Park

o MUt 8 AHZ|F0| f3

o UzRt=

- 13 Aat=: 43.21~78.57 A7t R =E 2/ GY0|g/A

- 309 Qatz: 575~1153 A7t =Ee|/HY0|g/d

o 19974 2tZ &l AJIZ 2 2|28 (Singapore Changi Airport)OflA 7t2F 717h2 AACHR|2 AJIEZ2 S2 U0 A 713 2 Ateict
Z|O|Ct, Expo HOlM 2 & 722 A2

o URJ|Q: T A 7|UEQ| AFRA! U HPCER|Q 2R7|YUS0| =2 U=af QUCt (0l: IBM, Honeywell, Huawei, Ericsson, Citi
Group, Johnson Controls, Cisco Systems )

o ZI|0|Z|: https://www.jtc.gov.sg/industrial-land-and-space/Pages/changi-business-park.aspx

o Marina Bay Financial Centre

o MVtZEE A 12 UYFEAF(CBD)Q! S A E2|0|A/0k2|LIH O] (Raffles Place/Marina Bay)ofl 2Ix|

o QUO=:0.05~1.0 Y7222/ BY0|&/E

0 2010U0| &2 Sl AVIZ2 28 QI|A Hlgjoz AIJIZ2 HE 0L Marina Bay Sands ZEI0I|A 22 oF 102 H2|0]| 23|

o YFV|Y: A7IRE20 F8 L oY SV S StLZE IFUR| 2 L T4 7|9, 2, 3AHel & dEAMH|A 7| S0| Cte &=
&l ATt (ol Clifford Chance, Clyde &Co., Nomura Trust, 2223 5)

o LaunchPad One-North

o MIUIEZ AT MHZ|F0 (X

o UO=: 15.27~18.30 A7t =G 2| /HL0|E/2

o &2|H|:3.4~9.14 A7t2 =G/ HY0(5/2

o A7IEZ29| SMER|F0| 2|t AAZ|T One North LWo]| U= AELEY HE LHATHZ|O|Ct, One North 4| 71= O[S Al4t
HZO0| 7|HE2 tH 22 2|02 ICT, AEIE, HIO|20|C|Z, HRLIA0[H&0|C|0| S AHPE TR S FL/dst ULt

o Y=7|Y:ICT, HiO|20{|C|ZH & Ctet 20| AEE R nt QI FH|0|E{7} 5007l O|&F sl ULL. (Of]: biorithm, Bellesomics,
Xjera Labs, PaperplaneCo S)



2. AI2AHHER

7}, i ol 2 Y SRt Bt

(2 : HHatg)

e R et

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

59,700.11 68,817.92 83,603.95 79,738.37 92,080.55

A2 : UNCTAD Stat>

Lt CHel 2 H &t e

(2 : HHatg)

e R et

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

45,223.05 39,967.65 48,829.77 29,761.13 33,283.34

A2 : UNCTAD Stat>




3. 8=7|Y &4

7t 8t=7|Y £ SA

(St -2, 70 & 2)

s AL Aol Azl sasls B2
2018 512 148 3,167,117 619 1,626,878
2019 526 152 4,293,982 646 3,025,718
2020 256 71 2,808,154 307 2,348,608
G2Y g2
Lt g3 FA 8%
-2018¢ YEE FA s
(el - ¢, 70 o ga)
AZHER I Aol = 384 B2 g
Y 1 1 2,200 6 3,016
Hz2Y 50 13 242,687 126 69,759
71,72, 371 & 4 0 28,784 5 23,610
37| 24 359 ' '
Pk 9 1 21,721 8 5,911
SO 2 A0 91 31 324,194 106 268,020
2 Yy 17 8 118,331 16 118,022
= SAEY 28 3 3,257 29 2,672
HEENY 114 43 143,125 114 96,505
28 ¥ 28 60 15 2,075,475 62 929,750
254 9 3 89,142 11 24,324
a2, w2 ls 79 19 105,383 78 68,510
Me|A Y ' '
ALAIY e, Ak
A2 L A Me|A 27 7 7,518 31 6,051
&
WS AMHAY 8 2 2,246 9 2,146




2UY 2 AEFA 10 1 1,023 13 932
Mu|A '
Ols, AX= 9l 0f
BT 3 1 1,583 4 7,583
§lg| Ql oy, 22
2 7|E} 721 MH|A 1 0 447 1 67
A
N/A 1 0 1 0 0

GELR SR TIEE TN

-2019d HZE FAL 0¥

(B9 -4, 70 o 23)
YEUER Az Aol AlgH £38s A
e 6 1 1,218 9 2,336
! 59 14 723,505 147 721,553
“71, 7t~ 371 2 4 1 71,634 3 50,404
27| 23 339 ' :
Hed 7 3 33,853 8 22,916
S0 2 ADHY 90 32 794,945 101 356,464
22 30y 7 5 64,890 8 63,764
St SAHY 39 3 22,604 32 20,571
FREAY 110 37 156,428 127 163,641
=8 2L 23y 49 17 920,876 77 988,954
2sie 33 9 1,012,731 28 395,234
4, WY R 0lS 80 23 465,115 64 216,349
Mu|AY ’ ’
AFEAIE 22|, ArY
2| L A M|A 28 1 3,981 28 2,276
&

g MHAY 8 4 10,127 9 10,081
228 & A2 3 0 11,073 3 11,073
Mu|Ae ' '
Oﬂiaj iii‘l(‘; 3 2 1,002 2 102

A2 aeEU2d)




(238, 0 A )

YZoiEs kL Agels Al s384 213
29 6 0 3,224 5 3,174
AZ2H 23 6 44,192 66 195,574
71,712, 5712 4 1 2,023 4 15,266
27|23 339 : '
H4Y 3 0 10,281 3 9,750
Zof 2 A0 41 15 171,009 50 549,986
2 2 30y 8 1 221,858 4 21,574
el SAEY 18 1 44,486 14 44,467
FESAY 39 15 68,974 41 65,229
=28 2 23 42 12 590,950 46 701,294
24 17 6 1,423,701 12 612,805
M2, 5 Y T
H| A 36 10 215,959 37 127,196
ARRIAIY B2, AtR]
A L AT MH|A 11 0 1,489 17 614
o]
[=]
g ME|IAY 4 3 249 4 249
222 & MEI=SA 2 0 9,229 0 0
REES: :
Oz, AmZ Y Of
Jhetet Mu|AQ 2 1 530 4 1,430

A2 : saes2dW)

o ZARCSL

UEAE 2003
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4. EZ}RIZHIAl
7. £21212 He

gel

HUIEEE 7Y A HRP0L WA St 42 AZH0| A0 01212 0] giCt Eof, 7|PHE L 2F0M =elof EHst Asto] ¢
O 27|9| 28| Al == Z|AF &2 22 TS| AHSole Proprietor), §8+2# Q15| Ab(Local Company; Company limited by

shares/Private company limited by shares), R824 428} (Limited Liability Partnership), &At&|At(Limited Partnership) & H4
o2 FEE|= 471A9 7|UYE] 25 J=0| 7ts5tht. T2t T[] 2, B[R LA Y U ALY eEr, 27(futo] 2tA dFo)| wat

7|9 524 (Accounting and

2]
|_
[
—

JIUEEE Mm, SE2U 52 §YS 4T Ydt= Aol HiFAI5Itt 7Y S0t 2HE 7

o, o=t o= =2 [l

23y

o

|
Corporate Regulatory Authority; ACRA)S £35f &21& 4 UCY.

2l (Subsidiary company)2 H2 HYUME L ML SES 23 4+ AN LIRS S A 7+ ¢
1'd D=0 5002 Y7HEEEHR7F Fe 0 FF 2|AtetH Ofd Al = 2| F S[AZAE BAYS

L= dHARAE 225l BIE 22 Y A2 1E0| 7hsStHt.

42l HEHO| SALZ O|8EIL,
o

gt
= UCE Sh= = S| off At

N

2020 22 YRIM g tie =012 S=7t 7|E i 302 Z2{0fAM 208 Z2{2 ZA&[0] OfE 202 H7IEZ2H2{S F2 0|0
HishAM= 17%2 EAMTZE A EEC.

B2l U8 36 olu) AEISRE St oA B3 ot ofslst ol AFSI2C) (20206 1) 2 34 01 1R 1)
- Ojit 2] 102 A7HEE Z210] £0]40) Ciet M3 ZO| 7IE 100%00A 75% HAZ &
- S5} 1= 27} 200t A7FE2 2] 0|00l ChaA 50% 2R10] 27t 108 47HE2E2 0|0 et 50% HHOZ Z4 (31 ol
BA| CHf 2012} 7| Djid 309 Zr2{OlIA] O 209 Zr2{7H2] 8H3)
A|At
o w2

Z|At(Branch office) A&
= A

2IShM= 2|a 1919 CHERHauthorised representative)@t 2| AZFEZ 1&2{7t L7 EICH CHEA= ATt
Z20| AFsts A7t2 g

SH[A} 22| 240{0F BHLY,

_>'J_
0
4N
™
Y
A
rr
Rl

. .
o dg &4

1) &= Y AMSE o]0 42LY S Sall SLet 427t A=A S YA L &t £ Al S5 4=& 12082 2H8T
82 0] 72k L 2|AL SEZE2}0| S0{710F 510 25 Al LHE S22 A4I-5H0F BHCt

- 22101 A www . bizfile.gov.sg

- H[&:5$15
2) A|At S5 A& S5 0|= BizFile+0llM CorpPassE AHE, 22t21S Salf 2l= 7|2l AAtE S58E = Ut
- 22kl M www bizfile.gov.sg
- H8:5$300
2272k S LYH] A2 0| 15= (Y, B2 7|2 517t & HES 25t= 32 142~271E 228 = U3)
- HHIMEF:

- Q|2 SIAHS 2Ah e M SHM AFE(Copy of the Certificate of Incorporation of the foreign company certified by the



authority which issued the certificates)

- SIAF AT ok A A2k AR (Copy of its Memorandum &Articles of Association certified by the authority which
incorporated the foreign company)

- O|A} 29| Q1 ALGt(Return providing particulars of all directors of the foreign company-Form79)

- S{R| O|AHRHRUZN O ATt 2 2 (Memorandum stating powers of local directors)

-HR|02|Ql UE L AT 25 2k (Memorandum of appointment or power of attorney stating the names and addresses
of two more Singaporeans, Permanent Residents or EP holders authorized to act as agents in Singapore)

- 4 Z|CH2| Q1 A 2F(Statutory Declaration by the Agents of the Foreign Company-Form 80)

re

YAIRL

OI2HAIR 4 (Representative Office)= 213 710] B3] Al B P2, AIZZAL S| SHES /3 BAIHQ 712t LY YA B

CHR|OICE Ofoff O et S A QI ALY 2S0[Lt 72H2| 2017t 518&[R| =T

i)
fo

ou
>..
nxo oo Y
=2
M
©2
© N
ul
2
o
H
e
i)
)]
et

o
N w
im

R K H o
for
>z =

n
>~
40
b

o]
neE on ro nx

4 Jv o
U
Wi

o
>
o

: https://roms.enterprisesg.gov.sg/
Hl: $$200
TH MFE =5
- Q|2 FAHE EAPo M SHM AR (Softcopy attachment (in English or an official English translation) of the foreign
entity’s Certificate of Incorporation or Registration Certificate (as applicable))
- 2|2 SIAHE EAhQ| 2[4l ZHAF LY SHAM (Softcopy attachments of the foreign entity’s latest Audited Accounts.)

e
S

Lt 3|AF 7 &

LEHO 2 ot=5 EeIt 2 =7|Yo| J7IEE 2E A0|= 28 Ret MY S|AHE= S|AL Z3AL/ H7HEE SAL AS|AD) &2 A|At
[ S7HEE 3|AL H7HEE Z[AD S| el 2 Zdlste F9 7t HiF20[C Ol 7iQl8|Ats EPLE 2=l dEe2= 2
[e]

te &I Al ZHQIo] 2EHY0| T2 =G| Bls Rt Y2|AL, =, FASIAHPTELTD)E 712101 100% +5F2 28
=

o

ol
=

AZIE2 BB o| 5l AH=2Al S|AFH (The Company Act, Cap. 50)2| &

b 1219] §2|0|At(Local Director)?t 24010} 5tH, 2|
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nx
gl
>
2
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|AtE 2 AHA17F A A, 8
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ATt £S5 2E WRle T B2 YFE OlAt
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S0l M FE FFE20M +EE ERft Glof T2t - HTHCY
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o Allen and Gledhill LLP Advocated and Solicitors

7| HIMSIAD S| AH]

ASHE +65 6890 7188
=M One Marina Boulevard #28-00, Singapore 018989
E[0]7| http://www.allenandgledhill.com/Pages/default.aspx
o|o enquiries@allenandgledhill.com

S=RQluE HSAL FF

o
e

H|2

1902 28}, HSAF 3009 Ol 27

o Drew and Nanier || C

23S +65 6535 0733
=AM 10 Collyer Quay, 10th Floor Ocean Financial Centre, Singapore 049315
Z5o]| http://www.drewnapier.com/home
ol mail@drewnapier.com

o
e

1889 2], HSAF 2509 Ol 27

o Tan Peng Chin LLC

SIS +65 6532 1808
=2A 30 Raffles Place #11-00, Chevron House, Singapore 048622

EH0|Z| http://www.tpclaw.com.sg/home.html

=0l HSA R | 2
H|D 19943 ME #HSA} 2k 30Y 22
o KPMG

HEHS +65 6213 3388

2A 16 Raffles Quay #22-00, Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581



http://www.allenandgledhill.com/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:http://www.allenandgledhill.com/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.drewnapier.com/home
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https://home.kpmg.com/sg/en/home.html

o
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19413 A& A MA 2 15070 AL EE

o Deloitte and Touche |

P

HSHHE +65 6224 8288
A 6 Shenton Way, #33-00 OUE Downtown2, Singapore 068809
EH[0]7] https://www?2.deloitte.com/sg/en.html
o|m enquiries@deloitte.com
SHERIWIE MBALRE | R}
H| 1967'd3 A&, 2007} Of42| 3|At HE 2 5,00082| ME7HE1 20712 AtRA

o PricewaterhouseCoopers

HepHS +65 6236 3388
A 7 Straits View, Marina One East Tower, Level 12, Singapore 018936
EH[0]7] https://www.pwc.com/sg/en.html

40

2f 17,00082| 271, 730712] 2|At &S

o LeeKim Alliance

A3HE +65-6633 5051

FA 10 Anson Road #23-14, International Plaza, Singapore 079903
E (0|7 https://www.leekimalliance.com

o|o| Help@LeeKimAlliance.com

o
aT

2008 &, A7IZZ ZM|H (IRAS)OIM YA 2017 7|& 491 1591 &7IE 2 2|A/MIF tid &4 (Top

15 Tax Agent) 2 MA

o KorchinaTNC (Singapo

re) PTE. LTD. / Korchina TNC CPA(Singapore) PAC

HetHE 6542 2309/ 070 7436 6144
=4 3 Shenton Way, #16-08 Shenton House, Singapore 06880
E1 0|2 http://www korchinatnc.com/main/
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o ATOZ SG Consulting

HsHHS +65 6221 8949
FA 10 ANSON ROAD #34-10 INTERNATIONAL PLAZA SINGAPORE 079903
EH 02| http://www.atozsg.com/
ooy info@atozsg.com
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7t CiAp & o= 7|2
o F MIIEE Lh5tol= CHARR
ZSHHS +65 6256 188
=AM 47 Scotts Road Goldbell Towers Singapore 228233
EHO|Z| http://overseas.mofa.go .kr/sg-ko/index.do

S +65 6299 8966
A 71B TANJONG PAGAR ROAD #03-01 SINGAPORE 088492&nbsp;
EH 02| http://www.koreansingapore.org/

o AJIEZ 2 A4-Z5|9)4 (KOCHAM)
ZBIHS +65 6220 2220
2A 71B TANJONG PAGAR ROAD #04-01 SINGAPORE 088492
EI|0|A| http://www korchamsg.org/

o 8= KEB 35L& 2|3
S +65 6536 1633
A 30 Cecil Street #24-03/08 Prudential Tower Singapore 049712
EH 02| https://global.1gbank.com/lounge/singapore/et/main.html
o gtz
S 6738 5760
A #03-18,150 Orchard Road, 238841
E50|7| https://www.hankookchon.com/
A2 F Y122 Ofstel= ChARED
L SRR O oET|
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http://www.koreansingapore.org/
http://www.korchamsg.org/
https://global.1qbank.com/lounge/singapore/et/main.html
https://www.hankookchon.com/

o Ministry Of Defence(MINDEF)

HSHHS +65 6567 6767

=AM 5 Depot Rd, Defence Technology Tower B, Singapore 109681
EL0] | https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/portal/mindef/home

Hl2 TYE

o Ministry Of Education(MOE)

HEHS +65 6872 2220

A 1, North Buona Vista Drive, Singapore 138675
EHO|Z| https://www.moe.gov.sg

H|Z mE=3—

o Ministry Of Communications And Information(MCI)

HspHs 1800-8379655

=AM 140 Hill Street, Old Hill Street Police Station, 179369
ZH0]| https://www.mci.gov.sg/

H|2 JESUR

o Ministry Of Finance(MOF)

HsBS +65 62259911

=N 100 High St, #06-03 The Treasury, Singapore 179434
=H0[Z| https://www.mof.gov.sg

S ) AHFEE

o Ministry Of Foreign Affairs(MFA)

HSHS 1800-476-8870

=N Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Tanglin, Singapore 248163
Z50]Z| https://www.mfa.gov.sg

=] Qme

o Ministry Of Health(MOH)


https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/portal/mindef/home
https://www.moe.gov.sg
https://www.mci.gov.sg/
https://www.mof.gov.sg
https://www.mfa.gov.sg

HspHs +65 6325 9220

=AM 16 College Rd, College of Medicine Building, Singapore 169854
ZH0]| https://www.moh.gov.sg

H|2 2H8

o Ministry Of Home Affairs(MHA)

HsiHs +65 6478 7010

=N 28 Irrawaddy Rd, New Phoenix Park, Singapore 329560
EH0|Z| https://www.mha.gov.sg

S ) UHEE

o Ministry Of Law(MLAW)

HstE +65 62255 529

E 45 Maxwell Road, #07-11 The URA Centre (East Wing), 069118
E1|0]7| https://www.minlaw.gov.sg

S| HEE

o Ministry Of Manpower(MOM)

s +65 6438 5122

ZA 18 Havelock Rd, Singapore 059764
E 0|2 https://www.mom.gov.sg

B2 B

o Ministry Of National Development(MND)

HSHS +65 6222 1211

=AM 5 Maxwell Rd, Singapore 069110
EHO|Z| https://www.mnd.gov.sg

H|2 ZELE

o Ministry Of The Environment And Water Resources(MEWR)

AT +65 6731 9000



https://www.moh.gov.sg
https://www.mha.gov.sg
https://www.minlaw.gov.sg
https://www.mom.gov.sg
https://www.mnd.gov.sg

=4 40 Scotts Rd, #24-00 Environment Building, 228231
E1 0|2 https://www.mewr.gov.sg
HI2 stEL

o Ministry Of Trade And Industry(MTI)

4SS +65 62259911

FA 100 High St, Singapore 179434
Z 50| https://www.mti.gov.sg

i} Sihgs

o Ministry Of Transport(MOT)

HSHS +65 6270 7988

A 460 Alexandra Road, #33-00 PSA Building, 119963
EL0] | https://www.mot.gov.sg

H|2 mE=t

o Accounting And Corporate Regulatory Authority(ACRA)

USRS +65 6235 8577

A 10 Anson Road, #05-01/15 International Plaza, 079903
E5ol2| https://www.acra.gov.sg

B2 7|ESEH

o Agency For Science, Technology And Research(A*STAR)

23S +65 6826 6111

=AM 1 Fusionopolis Way, #20-10 Connexis, North Tower, Singapore 138632
=H0[Z| https://www.a-star.edu.sg

Hl 2 A |=d

o Building And Construction Authority(BCA)

A

[

lon
rE

foh

+65 6534 0219

N
re

52 Jurong Gateway Rd, Singapore 609690



https://www.mewr.gov.sg
https://www.mti.gov.sg
https://www.mot.gov.sg
https://www.acra.gov.sg
https://www.a-star.edu.sg

EH[0]7] https://www.bca.gov.sg

H| 2 U2y

o Casino Regulatory Authority Of Singapore(CRA)

HEHS +65 6501 7000

=M 60 Alexandra Rd, Singapore 119963
EHO|Z| https://www.cra.gov.sg

B2 7HA| = e

o Economic Development Board(EDB)

USHS +65 6832 6832

=2A 250 North Bridge Road #28-00 Raffles City Tower, 179101
EHO0[Z| https://www.edb.gov.sg

H|2 BAHHEH

o Inland Revenue Authority Of Singapore(IRAS)

HspHs +65 6356 8233

FA 55 Newton Road Revenue House Singapore 307987
EH0Z| https://www.iras.gov.sg

S ) =ME

o Intellectual Property Office Of Singapore(IPOS)

HASHHS +65 6339 8616

FA 51 Bras Basah Rd, Singapore 189554
Z50]Z| https://Www.ipos.gov.sg

S| A| AR A -

o Enterprise Singapore

S +65 6898 1800
=4 230 Victoria St #10-00 Bugis Junction Office Tower, 188024
E 0|2 https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg



https://www.bca.gov.sg
https://www.cra.gov.sg
https://www.edb.gov.sg
https://www.iras.gov.sg
https://www.ipos.gov.sg
https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg

H|Z

o JTC Corporation(JTC)

HSHHS +65 6560 0056

=AM 8 Jurong Town Hall Rd, Singapore 609434
EL0] | https://www._jtc.gov.sg

H| 2 FEERRNLH

o Land Transport Authority(LTA)

HsHHS 1800-2255 582

=M 251 North Bridge Rd, Singapore 179102
EHO|Z| https://www.lta.gov.sg

B2 Fdusy

o Maritime And Port Authority Of Singapore(MPA)

23S +65 6375 1600

=AM 460 Alexandra Rd, Singapore 119963
ZH0]| https://www.mpa.gov.sg

H| 2 o F ek

o Public Utilities Board(PUB)

HsBS 1800-2255 782

FA 40 Scotts Road #22-01 Environment Building Singapore 228231
EH 02| https://www.pub.gov.sg

S ) R

o Singapore Department of Statistics(SINGSTAT)

HsiHS +65 6225 9911/6332 7686
=h 100 High St, Singapore 179434

E1 0|2 https://www singstat.gov.sg
H|2

A8



https://www.jtc.gov.sg
https://www.lta.gov.sg
https://www.mpa.gov.sg
https://www.pub.gov.sg
https://www.singstat.gov.sg

o Singapore Tourism Board(STB)

23S +65 6736 6622

=AM Tourism Court ,1 Orchard Spring Lane, 247729
E 50| https://www.stb.gov.sg

H|2 =+

o Workforce Singapore(WSG)

HstHs +65 6883 5885

A 1 Marina Boulevard, #18-01, One Marina Boulevard, Singapore, 018989
ZH0]Z| https://www.wsg.gov.sg

S ) eIy

o Urban Redevelopment Authority(URA)

HASHHS +65 6221 6666

FA 45 Maxwell Road, The URA Centre, Singapore 069118
Z50]Z| https://www.ura.gov.sg

B2 AR

o Singapore Press Holding

s +65 6319 6319
=N 1000 Toa Payoh North News Centre Singapore 318994
Eho|| https://www.sph.com.sg
B2 7122 0|T0)7|Y
o Mediacorp
HepHS +65 6333 3888
FA Mediacorp Campus, 1 Stars Avenue, Singapore 138507
EL0] | https://www.mediacorp.sg
Hl2 AE L EESAIE At



https://www.stb.gov.sg
https://www.wsg.gov.sg
https://www.ura.gov.sg
https://www.sph.com.sg
https://www.mediacorp.sg

o Singapore Food Agency(SFA)

HepHS 6805 2871

A 52 Jurong Gateway Road, JEM Office Tower, #14-01, Singapore 608550
=H0l7| https://www.sfa.gov.sg/

H|D A7tEE MEY

o Animal And Veterinary Service(AVS)

A National Parks Board HQ, 1 Cluny Road, Singapore Botanic Gardens, Singapore 259569
Ehjo|Z| https://www.nparks.gov.sg/
H|l2 == 2 o3
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H7HE29] 2|51 (Mass Rapid Transit, MRT) A|AEI2 H7HREE2 HAS = 7HY WE YYOICH FHLIS B HEYAE Soff of
220 A7IEZ2 PYAE MRT FojlM =22 Z0iZ & Tt

A= HALMRTZ 2 4 gle Y42 0|58 I 55| REStLL Helstht. A7IE20|M BiAl= OIE|7|2 250] AlLHEZ]2 A of

ClOil A OfFH 2|ALS| BHA|S EF=LIO]| [t 27t 50| LT 4 UL,
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EHAl= AL 220l Q= BiA|SSH2H (Taxi Stand)O|LE ZAZ[O|AM &A &8 4 ULt CBD(Central Business District) 2| G0iM= &
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SINGTELZ &7HZE20] 24 R 2|42l ST-1(22 4,0002 &) E LARUEC O /2 OFAIOF MY S HHE 4 U2y, FE2t S

MHIA SHAO) £22 21 UCH 313 AZFE20M 2y 2| S5} 7Hs 3 27+ 200742 0j4bo|ch,
o AZMEZ - B2 A5 YWY

001& +E 3, et= 2712 828 F210 AYHS (A Y A2 4 0 A2)E +E = dUY zdirtﬂ;%# o ECt (Ol 001 +
82 + 2(ME 2|9 5)+123-4567/ 001 + 82 + 10(0|SEAI Y2t2| ¥F) + 123-4567). 2|45 FTE2= 001 2/0f 008, 013,



018, 019 50| U=E, Ol AL83HE SAMEE Ch2ct,

BO|ZO|L 272 BHOIN FA M8t FIES T8 4 A00| CiYH 7120|7127t UOLE, 10~2047HERYRl0| 727t 22 Bl

Sk 2 HEFHSS SHZ, ATIOBL SR0IA 2, 5, 10, 2047HES L2 HBHH 24| 7= (Top-up Card)S HOHS1R U=t S
7

=
FHER BAYGHE B 25 UCk R ORIIAR SAALS] S4 BAS DONSIR S JHHO2 FHES TAY 4 ULt

QIE L (eto[m}0])

A7IR 29| QIEU B5E2 20174 7|2 /41 94.5%, £ 191.7%0|Ct. A GH=Z 2}0|7} Q|0 QIE{LI ATE ZH7| Yl
Ookla2| Speedtest Global IndexO]| EE}E% H7tE29| 7 E2EME (fixed broadband) &Sl Bx 2= 181.47Mbps2 M|A|
191, 28t QB B £ = 52.84 Mbps2 MA 4912 7|S3ICH (2018 7€ 7|&)

dl

ot 28YL

o @ZE 2E(Orchard Road)

EAY AztE2

re

22tE MRT 437 Orchard Road, Singapore 238878

N

FHAAIY stefst £ 20| YYEH A= 2~3km ZO[Q| &£THE|Z, CHESt SH2 et HES A7 BHA Us &7tE
29| cEQl 243
bl EH0|A|: http://www.orchardroad.org/
L

o Df2|Lt tj|o] AH=Z(Marina Bay Sands)

SAY Atz

&>

10 Bayfront Avenue, Singapore 018956

N

Of2|ut Hjo] M= 4TS
A2 A2 ZFY: 2 10:30~2F 11:00
= ELYUN 352 M 24 10:30~2%11:30
2|, S8 YAEY ATE HHHNEZ 0|20 £ 2|REAEE S=QE0|2= 480 H0| &
HAATN 3ol OIS & LA QU ASE| 02} AV 2E CHESH= HEDT YYo= Af2|ofAsien, Chkst
- HEASE OfL2t SE S 40| 22| Ofe| P TR0 J7IX2E WEsts AFUS0| ¢t HE S0
HO{st= A4
b2 EH|0|A|: https://www.marinabaysands.com/sands-skypark.html
L

o MEA} M(Sentosa Island)

TA|Y At

A 39 Artillery Avenue, Singapore 099981

2L HAHY




£Q
0/o

or

7HES Y20 9133 HOR QUM ARCIOE |25 CIYSH S0|AI4D BRY, SH7}, I,
%S0 e 23 AEfE|QIE 2o

fon

ZE|0|A]: https://www.sentosa.com.sg/
43} +65 6736 8672

ekl R2YAI7H DY OF&l OARE XY 64|
O|H|Y: guest_services@sentosa.com.sg

o 7IEAHBIO|HH|0](Gardens by the Bay)

A ApmE
=M 18 Marina Gardens Drive, Singapore 018953
Of2| HY: @A S5A|~2H 24|
2GA|Z¢ H3tRO|: 2 9A|~2F 94|
OCBC A710[9)[0]: 2 9A[~2F 94|
75 R
20124 S0 22 H Y USSP YO R 7HHZ| 20| 2GS A|LOICH LHE AlZS20= MA Z=2| Tt
FLAT Aot AMESSE HAISH e, HAEY L HY 52 FASZtE 221 QICH Marina Bay SandsOilA{
HHZ £ A= o2t AZ=H ATt
bl SI|0|2|: http://www.gardensbythebay.com.sg/en.html
L

o 227|, EE7|(Clarke Quay &Boat Quay)

A AJILZ2
=h 2&t7|: 3 River Valley Rd, Singapore 179024
2GAIZ AAIY
7Ry AS
HALT M7IEL=0| ZUHEI C0|E BARZ 28 [Efﬂf_?:*ﬂf B Ot SAHENHIE 2 o, S SUEE
£ Bt JHE 2t SotE o U= &2 M2pF0| Ut
H|22 HEZ| ZH0|A|: http://www.boatquay.com.sg/
Az 47tE= A&y >
o, A
- A G

o F& FE ME|(NEWTON FOOD CENTRE)




EAY Aytz2

FA 500 Clemenceau Ave North
7t 5~1547t 22

A2 25 12A|~27 24
21 PG5 Cidet 2A2 HE 4+ U 2F FE IE
Hl2 MRT #& & BH £70|M 22 52

o 242 T (LAU PA SAT)
EAY Aytz2
USRS +65 62202138

2A 18 Raffles Quay, Singapore 048582

7t4 5~1547t2 =223

] PG5 Cidet 2AS HE 4+ Us 22 FE ZEQL OF| Al 2|2 e

TAY A2

HspHs +65 6831 4605
=AM 320 Orchard Rd, Singapore 238865
714 30~50A7tE 2k

FHAIZE 2% 12:00~3:00, 2% 6:30~10:30
k| SAY

o AR 2 &H ME{(MAXWELL ROAD HAWKER CENTRE)
ZAY Atz=
S +65 6225 5632
= 1 Kadayanallur St., 069184
7t3 5~15A7tZ 23
FYAIZE 06:00~22:30(7tAOtCE CHS)
k| ZO|LIEHR S| CHEA QI SLEMIE . 1000 747t He SA41E0| E0IM US.

o HE AL YAEZ(JUMBO SEAFOOD&nbsp;RESTAURANT)




=AY Aotz =2
kel o o2 +65 65323435
T 30 Merchant Road
74 50~90AI7tE2Ehy
YA 12:00~15:00(0A| 2t =2 14:15), 18:00~24:00(0}A| 2 22 23:15)
) ALE20M 7h Y Ha| 3Y A
- stm Al

o A& 2EZH(Seoul Restaurant )

EAYH AIEE
HSHE +65 6338 8548
FA 1 Cuscaden Road, #03-02 The Regent Hotel
30~407IE2EHY
7t4
FYAIZE 2% 12:00~2:30, 2% 5:30~10:30
H| bbg@seoul.com.sg

o E7HH|EAIE|)(Bornga)

TAY A2

HspHs +65 6376 8268
=AM 1 HarbourFront Walk#02-12
7t 20~25A17t 2tk

FHAIZE 2 11:30~2% 10:00

EAYH AtE=
HASHHS 6224 7077
FA 31 Tg Pagar Rd, #01-01, Singapore 088454
7t4 20~2547tE2He
FYAIZE A4 11:30~3:00, 44 6:00~11:00
Hl

hyangtogol@hyangtogol.com




o 2H(Chang)

SAY Atz
USRS +65 6473-9005
FA 71 Loewen Road, #01-01
714 10~40471L2E
FYAIZE 23 12:00~15:00, 18:00~22:00
o QtE|Z(Auntie Kim's Korean Restaurant)
TAY AtE=
S +65 6274 3383
=AM 460 Alexandra Rd, #02-21 Alexandra Retail Centre
714 10~30A7t1Z 22
SAAIZt 234 11:30~2F15:00, 2F 17:30~22:00

A= 2 A 3A EHO0IA] >

o ojot2t & (AMARA HOTEL)

= A
=2 4 9t

CAY Atz
=AM 165 Tanjong Pagar Road
pulc kel +65 6879 2555
=H0l7| https://singapore.amarahotels.com/
aHr2 124~18347I 22 E2
otof2t H7tEZ=(AMARA SINGAPORE)= ALY S0 9I2[5H0F B2 LA D240k Of BR[O A| Helet 2
M 2| & AlE3t UL YO| ZAHS L= 24 0| Al 302 O|Uiofl Y¥Z0| 7ts5tH = AZ0E MRT &
db 2f0[Lt ERZ O] 2t2|5ta RL0] H7HE 29| Liefet ME 28t

o ZE &% (CARLTON HOTEL)

=AY

AtE=

FA

76 Bras Basah Road



https://singapore.amarahotels.com/

HspHs +65 6338 8333

E1 0|2 https://www.carltonhotel.sg/

82 153~18347tx2e3

HZLA SHIES XS5t ZHE S AT Z2(CARLTON HOTEL SINGAPORE)2 Marina Square £
S} AZI0] 9l= 235} of& ME], Shenton Way, Suntec Singapore, A4F 22+0] Q= Z|SH0of|A A7t

& HHE S 871t AHM M7 W xlete 20| %[5 QAT £ 0|50| 7tset AH2| LHof| 4
017|Ql= 2+ 2|2l Chijmes, Singapore Art Museum, the Esplanade, Merlion Park,
National Museum, Little India, Sultan Mosque, Boat Quay and Clarke QuayZt IC}.

o 20t 2|HE2E S8 (FURAMA RIVERFRONT)

TAlH Ate=

&>

405 Havelock Road

ASHE +65 6333 8898
EH 02| https://www.furama.com/riverfront/
Aup2 109~183417tZ2 42|
20k AJE| AlIE{ (FURAMA CITY CENTRE)= B g4 8 445 SH2 X0|LERRS| SH T2t 4
A% 7tE 20| 71 okt 4E710l| 2|25t Qo] FHO| MAlEH EMH2S MASHH H7IE 29| 0| 0|

St
Y20l Helsitt, st 28 AlTe EEE & 520| 225 = 20| 2 AHsAtE & 25& He|of

O o
Q=[5 ALt

A=H 1 2t 2 HALOIE)

- ALESIRA

o ()

Ak 2| QF

z|ehdg

OfHHEL ChA|(B13)

G7tEE= YA Oh2| AL|of CHoll & At AMAst L A2 FEH0| Zof 22 JEZE 45| F2 A2 UL Q2L B,
3 AR0| ST ZYSIE2 22 oLt HOFAZI0l= 2YE eIt ATt

I2LHNO 2 O|F J7IE2E 38 24U HA[gt T ESHRAZ2 BV Y22 Y=o AMets =12 ALt A7 244 & 2L=7t0]|
2t AL Y= S HAE Sl UH2Z IFS /WYt ATt = H7IEE Y=o A AFAA Tt Y= 7ts KR et
UCE OIS SO AR L JFRe| B2, 14Y o] A|2F2[t Z2ULH 9 AL 529 22| 2U2E Y=0| 7H53HCH2020'E
e 718).

=ofl 7| St ot Sl Foh 2|CE HAE 7|EY A2 WY Ut L7IEESE YRdhe AHFS2 27| 224 == A8
S| REY TRt UCH ORRIES Al 21 H2t 2 HIAE Y11, 2V|E|R] AZ0] ALESIH 1B S HZ0l| Oy S0| LiEte 32 =8t
Z HAS YEY AS IS


https://www.carltonhotel.sg/
https://www.furama.com/riverfront/
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o A7tx= 0|8I=2(ICA)
- 4 Visitor Services Centre, Immigration &Checkpoints Authority, Level 4, ICA Building, 10 Kallang Road (Next to

Lavender MRT station)

o TR MIF({HA}):
- Police report (original and photocopy) (Z 20| A 2t A MM A& U ALE)

- Two passport-sized photographs(0{ =& Azl 23
)

o
OlHAtE, FUSES, At A

- |dentification paper(A2=H0| 7ts6t M=, of
MIHE2 |

- Disembarkation/Embarkation card for visitors (form IMM27E) (

- Accompanying person’s Identity Card (original and photocopy) (£

® O|2UZO|M A7IEE A F 5717 &QE B2 MZ / YA 2 LFE OfH £
Z Of 23 FiPe AVLE 0|012 B 0|2/2] ‘01 B4 AT Ho|x| ZH:

https://www.ica.gov.sg/enteringanddeparting/lost_of_foreign_passport

o Zzh 7159435t 999, Hot Line : 1800-255 0000
|¥: S5Te2t 995, Blgg+aat 1777
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(0l: Property Guru

=
o o
S ej3ts 20| 2Ot BE YHU2 YR, £EItA 23, 22 3

=) [y— ’

HItE2E= AoF Ar2|0]7| HE0f 22 of=5t= A2 YA 2t gle8z2 BE AS MRE2 7|K3H0F
20ll= AHSfth2 Of5HOF I HEY o~ Gl2 0= AHof A of| Fo[atiof stct. 2|=¢lof F2 A

o
Clause)E g= 20| EL}. O] 22 A= 0| M2 F2

2 o] [oF20ILt 20[9 glo] AlofE E2E =
EE 23 YA Al 1270 AFe TS E[A 2702 oj 0j2] FA0AH| AlefE S=H0F ot= J&E SE5tH 2/A4=0[L =01 g
O] A2 ZBEY 4 U=, /IASS WA 20t =l= 2210]| Tl S27(8, SEYY S A A2 Al SE5HH &UsHOF Bt A3t
A2 LA YFL A GO0l FH 2 HESH =UU= Liete JAAT, AVIEEE YFL 7|22 2HY5hs A0| LRHHO|Ct
ekl Yap 2AE2 2'd Aol ZM|7F LEF0|0 M= OHE = H=5ta BHFE 2| ME 2SS (deposit) 22 A|Z0tth ESa
2 Ao UE = SHY lLt Y3t 72 S ol 40| JAUAL 7t SO| TiEE 2 ES300M SAIE .

Al et M2 E QsiMe §1R| 2 0|5 SAIAL SingTel, Starhub, M10f| 2/ &2 = 221018 E51 AHME 2bd, H&510 =

C. 212010] 22 0fH § A2 ZDt DEH|ZL, 213 DM § HZZHME HS5H0F it
SingTelo] 22 4177 2a4 M3] L 0|27z 22 7|2 5 Y& AREH HEO2E Y PER 304722, 7HYH|
53 50A7HE2 G2, 50m MMM AIx|H| 53 50AHRE STt AEICH HEHRS2 302 214 0.0086 HEO|TH

Hel/Ey1

AIIE 20| MF2 220~240V, 50Hz0|H ZME 3T(BF) FAIO|C} 220V, 60HZzQ! R2|Lt2tet FAISH e & KOS ALESt QL
oLt ZMEQ| Dor0| Lot A8 10| AL HE|O|YE B2 HSO|HE (YUY HAT)E 0|ﬂoro4 ALZE 4 QICh, HE|OJHELE sh2|2
S 28 Y AL HOIHOA &2l YT 4 UCH ME|S} 20| DEIE RSots HAMELS DH L 4902 32| A ARSI A
ol £cf

Al

APHEE £E22 A 7| TWHO)S| 7120 281617 GR0 £EB(0IH Ll 2 Bl Ot SITh M4& 27 T0jg 4
qlct.
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AJIE20|= 2719| M| 22 &2 22|517| 2|5H COE(Certificate of Entitlement)2t= 210|MA HE2 2951 QIC COE2t

AEE 2AY 4 U= HelE F= SMOIH AL Y[ 10H0ICH FR= HE2 COEL S Yot 0|2 37y S Sl Aok

£ Hsts AMEE712| BYS Sl FOISH=S 5tH, Y50l A 7| 0 COEZHA0| A7HALCE = AHefi=l2 Aot Aap Y

Alof= A-S2t TOH&0] Ci4l5t0f COE Y20l {015t A28 = F0i2P7} 2 20{5tA|= =0t COE= & o 2 Z0H= Hofix|
7] Y20l 22 201 Tt 7HH0| A HEE

2tE F0ist 2 10H0] Z|Lt7| 20l 2tdS BAH € < &2 COE|ZHol| Tt 7t A2 AHlAteh S2{ehs 4~ QUCH 10'H0] |t 0|2 0|

S S A5 AT SEE SWS XS5t 5t 7[shE Ay 4 AR|B 1O 0|0l = S HAfstl A= COES TOH3H

Of 3tct

2 70 = FEHHOF S ME, 28, RAIES HIEE H2| 7| W20 2/=¢lo 39 FH0| 42 AFUES S5t = St

2H7tH4

1) 7|27t4 (Open Market Value, OMV)

- Ate| 7| 271A02t & 4 U =0 HRE 2 IHE, ATt ENZ| 2, e SH HIES ZEd
2) SEH|
- SEH|(Registration Fees, RF): 22047t =&k2{

- 2755 H|(Additional Registration Fee, ARF): t&F 7|2 7tA(OMV)0| 2 OMVE| 100~180% EE

- B=ZZ(Preferential Additional Registration Fee, PARF): 2t2F9| A2 7|62l 10 O|LHO|| A2} S2 LA A,
HI(ARF)E At 0]| e} 2t5 8H=5h= 2|H[0|E | =0|Ct.

- 2PEl 2}FaI9| Sl FYUS ollsty| 2T o2 5 O|Lf LA Al ARFE| 75%, 5~63 75%, 6~73 70%, 7~8'3 65%,
8~9H 60%, 9-10E 50%E &=FIC

o
o
0
N
ojn
i

=
.

st
ShE
=13
=]

=20

L,

3) COE (Certificate of Entitlement)
-COE = WE=Y L SoiE YR|ot7| 2ol AtFHS 10E7t ALE
sl ZIC}.

- 2t COE 571 &2 o2l 57HA|1=2 A2t

o

t

[e]l]
rr

4 0

HeS0|H, 2Fo| HEHAMZAM 7HE2 Sl YE=

CAT A - B§ 7|2 1,600cc 0|2t

CAT B - H{Z|2F 1600cc O A

CATC- 32288 A L HA

CAT D - 0|22}

CATE - O|&2t A|2| 2 23 (2F)

2019 72 COE 7F4E 1,600cc D|2t2 26,667A17IE2S 22 AFx} COE 7HAL2 5l2tME Bt HHH  1,600cc O|AtS M=,
i 39,406

24
BMW, O?L|et Z2 Z2[0|Y EME 252t 2 JHY2=2 Qlsl 7t40| 953l 39, IZE2EE 7|34t

0>



4) M3
- (Excise Duty) &7IZZ2 M 20| H2ots AHIMZ 2t 7|27t4 (0MV)2] 20%0|Ct.
- (MEMH|AM|, GST) 7%2| GST E5t OMVQt AH|M| 2f240)| £tEICt
- 0|2 S0{ OMV 7tH0| $49,1132 HEMHA #I= E200S FOHE T, AH|A| $9,822 ($49,1132] 20%), GST $4,125
($49,1132] 7% + $9,8222| 7%)E HE3H0F St} (2016 7|&)
- (=2M|, Road Tax) ARl HY7| 0] 2 BEI|E S2A|
- 1 2| A AZF0I| THE T AAM|, EtAM 0| AUCH
5) Vehicular Emissions Scheme (VES)
-20184E 1& 140ilM 20199 128 31Y7A| SE&l= Axfet EiA|, ~URE YL 2 st A2t HiE7tA S5 270l THE 4t
S|

-0 AlE 2229 HIE0| A2 A5 Y »IE

6) 12|
- 2=z} T4 0|2l 2 (Dealers’ margin/ Sales commission of dealers) 7|2 15%0|A 22| A2t EME9| AL20|= 50%7}
A| St

- In-Vehicle Unit(IU), Carplate number fee S0| QIC}.

* AtS2F 7tA oAl (2018'd 5 7|E)
SICHR}S 2} ALIER: oF 19 3,7002F &

‘l2tE A (2L 'ofehE'): 2F 98000
‘AL 19 3,3002H

#l= 'C200" & 17,8002t &
'E300': 9f 291 8,0002+ A
'SA50 L' F 5 &

20199 922 =2 SSHO| 2SS AU F2 U =7t 2 2HUFHSS =AU
3070=0lM B A2 S E =
5| &2 2= 25| A0l

Al7HZ 20] short term social visit pass2 SH256H= 0{giZHe 117t 5120| 2A|LHHUGIZ o2 QAT 4 QIC} 51A|0t ;1l7\1|_g_x 5

M
2 AYUHOIL FFAHS 2SSHALE 1271 014 HFE 39 0 58S A7| Y200 Z7|HFE d2ettH J7IE20M HAez
5

O - o

USSS LeLS B2/t ULk S=0M BSHE 2 ST AFZO|2tH HVIEE S2UBSAIFYOIM B7|AIE (Basic Theory Test)S HA
USSS LSYE & USLLUALZOM SH=TUSHS S SSLOIOFSIEE YIIEERE 2 I ZAH2AUTSISS 20t 2= A0 Hel
SHCt

ZIIAEE 90 0|d= & SsHorat gA0|0(50

=

(
25 2|20} BTt BE LWIAES MM = 22

o

A S 2 572 31E), B7IAgE 28 Ol B2 B2 2YIAAIA HEFE
&= J|Ct2A0F Al S 2E 4= QUL

/o

ox
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o YIIEE 2HUFAYY
Bukit Batok Driving Centre - http://www.bbdc.sg/
Singapore Safety Driving Centre - http://www.ssdcl.com.sg/
ComfortDelGro Driving Centre - https://www.cdc.com.sg/

Ct 2% Az oo

3H

o

<2

4N
rlo

o DBS Bank http://www.dbs.com.sg/

o UOB Group http://www.uobgroup.com/

o OCBC Bank https://www.ocbc.com/group/gateway

o HSBC Ltd http://hsbc.com.sg/

o Standard Chartered Bank www.standardchartered.com.sg/
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o EtonHouse International School

SAY Atz

AHelZd iB-PYP, IGCSE, 0|20 T2 134

2020/21 8HH[(14)

Y1-Y6(25-11A) : 29,044.00 A7t 2Eh

Hi Y7-Y9(2H 1-14M)) : 30,495.00 A7t 222
Y10-Y11(8H4-16A]) : 33,063.00 A7IE2E2
Y12-Y13(2H6-18AM)) : 34,989.00 A7t L 22y
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http://www.ehis.edu.sg/

o Singapore American School(SAS)
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2020/21 Sty

Pre-School~Pre-Kindergarten : 22,168.00 A7t 223y
Kindergarten~Grade5 : 30,351.00A4 72223
Grades 6~8 : 33,522.00 Al7|Z2&2

Grades 9~12 : 35,328.00 A7tX2 &3

*English Language Learning : 6,420.00 A7|Z2 &3

ZH 0| 2|

https://www.sas.edu.sg

o Singapore Korean International School(AX7tZ2 t=t=4|5t1)

ZAY A7HE=
Hel2Y £10|7] &1
F2|¥(N1) 1 6,615.00 A7HE2E2 (GST 463.05 A7IL2E)
22|2/(N2~K2) : 5355.00 A7} 2 S| (GST 374.85 Al7tZ2E2)
S| 2531 :5,618.00 A7IE2E2] (GST 393.26 A7IE2H2)
25t © 8,033.00 H7tZ2EY (GST 562.31 A7tZ=2E)
NSEW 1 9,975.00 M7t EEE2 (GST 698.25 H7IE2EY)
L0l http://skis.or.kr/
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o Raffles Institution (lunior College)

=AY

pje =]

Hel2d

IO

N

o)1

M Ml
k=) LJ

cH
o
l£, 2lEd, elEst, A4, 210,
=

U‘l_\
4 14
[e) SN
Joi jon

r

)
o

2020/21' |
1~4844:1,565.00 7tZ2=g2{/2
5~63td: 1,610.00 A7t E2 22/
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http://www.ri.edu.sg/

o Hwa Chong Junior College
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EHO0[Z| http://www.hwachong.edu.sg/

o National Junior College

TA|Y Ayt E

Hel2d A|32|=0f

Senior High - 2|2|, A}, A, oz, 2, FE, A32i=0{, 4=,
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EH 02| https://nationaljc.moe.edu.sg/
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o Singapore General Hospital(A7tZ2 22{HQ])

SAY AtE=
ZA Outram Road, Singapore 169608
HepHS +65 6222 3322
Azne SeEA
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o Singapore National Eye Centre(47}22 22I0t3})

EAH Atm=
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11 Third Hospital Avenue, Singapore 168751

N

HSHHS +65 6227 7255
zae o}

o National Heart Centre(Z2ZMZAIE)



http://www.hwachong.edu.sg/
https://nationaljc.moe.edu.sg/

EAY AztE2

=AM 17 Third Hospital Avenue, Singapore 168752
HstE +65 6436 7800
A=2ne AZPMIE]

o National Cancer Centre(=&/2t4IE])

ZAH ML=

I
>

11 Hospital Drive, Singapore 169610

dspHs +65 6436 8000
Wzne QL MIE]

o National Dental Centre(=22|X|2}AIE)
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5 Second Hospital Avenue, Singapore 168938

HSHHS +65 6324 8910
zae 2| D AIE]

o KK Women's &Children's Hospital (KK5-Q!, 0210|H %)
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100 Bukit Timah Road Singapore 229899
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o National University Hospital (22 CHstHE <)
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5 Lower Kent Ridge Road, Singapore 119074

S +65 6779 5555
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o Mount Alvernia Hospital (OF2E 2t{L|0} )
SAH AtE=2
=AM 820, Thomson Road, Singapore 574623
HstE +65 6347 6688
Azne SEEA
b2 O2E °*H1_'—|0f HEHES 1961d 7E20|M M2 SSHHO|CH 0§ 215t YLES0| 242 M2F
= X 39| siLto|ct,

o Tan Tock Seng Hospital(EtSAIE )

EAY Atz
=AM 11 Jalan Tan Tock Seng, Singapore 308433
HstE +65 6256 6011
== SEEA
Bl SHEH HAU2 1844500 MR HE U= HAOITH
iz : A7FE2 CjAE, KOTRA H7tZE2 22 ZHA|ZAD
H. &3 4 o714 &
- S THIE] /2 /51
o OI0l= ION Orchard
ZAIH AItEL2
FA 2 Orchard Turn
Em0]Z| https://www.ionorchard.com/en/

o Ot2|Lt H|o] &2 The Shoppes at Marina Bay Sands

EAY Aztm2
=h 10 Bayfront Avenue Marina Bay Sands, Singapore 018972, Singapore
E1 0|2

https://www.marinabaysands.com/shopping.html

o H|E A|E| Vivo City
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https://www.ionorchard.com/en/
https://www.marinabaysands.com/shopping.html
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1 Harbourfront Walk Vivo City, Singapore 098585, Singapore

ZH0]2|

https://www vivocity.com.sg/
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o Ij0| =2}0|A Fair Price

SAH AtE=2
FA #01, 192 Toa Payoh Lorong 4, 670/672, 310192
g MEE AgE Y88
b HolH = StH=ZE AIIEE MA0| AUS

o 2E AEZ|A| Cold Storage

ZAY A2
A 200 Victoria St, Singapore 188024
HZARE NRE MESE
B2 AHo1Y & st HI7IEE M0 US
o ZIOIYE Giant
ZAY Atz =2
A 3, Temasek Boulevard, #81-152-159, Singapore, 038983
He ARE MeE, 885, 7IHAE
M AHQIH Z stz J7IEE W0 US

- 7|Ef HolAl4

o Ofg|L} Hjo] 2T RA

A2 : KOTRA Y[ ZE2HF AH|=AD

Marina Bay Golf Course

ZAIH A2
FA 80 Rhu Cross #01-01 Singapore 437437
EH0Z| http://www.mbgc.com.sg/
k| ==Y

o OEL|A |AE - Of2}2 Fitness First - Paragon
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=M 290 Orchard Road, #08-13, PARAGON SHOPPING CENTRE, Singapore 238859
EHO|Z| https://www fitnessfirst.com.sg/clubs/paragon/
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b3 AZEE2 L) 207 H|QIH Z St

o HAEIR ActiveSG AW ZEA

ZAY Aztz=
A 473 Stirling Rd, Singapore 148948
EH[0]7] https://www.myactivesg.com/facilities/queenstown-swimming-complex
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New Year's Day

i

2021-01-01 A

Chinese New Year

2021-02-12 T4, 28 12¢ (8) ~2¥€ 13¥ (§)

Good Friday

2021-04-02 £222%

Labour Day

2021-05-01 =53

Hari Raya Puasa

2021-05-13 5te|2tof oI W e 24|, 2ottt S8 )

Vesak day 2021-05-26 MITERMY

Hari Raya Haj 2021-07-20 of2|otof ot | (Bl e ZA, o7t X 7|9 Y)
National Day 2021-08-09 ==

Deepavali 2021-11-04 Clotehe| (15w L A|FWE HA)

Christmas Day

2021-12-25 gl A0tA

At2d Y12 =55



https://www.fitnessfirst.com.sg/clubs/paragon/
https://www.myactivesg.com/facilities/queenstown-swimming-complex

o FA! 7 Temasek Boulevard #13-02 Suntec Tower One SINGAPORE 038987
o s} (65) 6426-7200
o WA (65) 6223-5850
o O|if|¥: info@kotra.sg
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